






1 

I 
I 
I 

I 
[ 

t 
L 

1 

598], 
Minutes or August 4, 1969 

Noted and filed. 

(16) COPy of Notice from Health Director to the POLYCAST CORPORATIOn re­
!larding VIOLATION OF AIR FOLLUTIOII ORDP/AIICE 

Noted and filed vith copy Bent to Health 8< Protection Committee. 

(17) Letter received on 7123( 69 - (After after Steering Col!!!l!ittee }!oeting) -
From Geor ee Connors, 8th District Representative - Concernir.e I 
Proposed Ordinance TO CREATE A FAIR !lE::T COt·nHSSIOII in order to 
enfgrce JlEJIT CONTROLS under prnyisign!l of Public Act H? ?:II .. be!nr: 
entitled "All ACT E!lABLD1G I!!JNIClPALITlES TO CREATr: A FAIR 3E:IT_-r· __ _ 
COI·nUSSION" adopted 1969 Sosoion of General Asoembly. I -

Alth >ugh the above letter came in after t he Steerinc Committee Heeting, it ws 
REFERRED TO TlIE LEGISLATIVE Bt lUILES COJ.lHITTEE, aD thiB Mtter is already in 
that Commi ttoe (See Item 119 in this report) Vi 

There being no further business t o come before the Committee, on motion, duly 
seconded and CARRIED, the meeting ws adj ourned at 9.15 P.J.!. 

Vi 

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE I 

Submitted by TIIOl-lAS A.M:lRRIS 
Chairman Pro Tempore, 
Steering Committee 

MR. THEXlIXlRE BJCCUZZI, Chairman, presented the t"olloving appointmenta for con­
firmation. Ballots vera distributed by the Tellers. The vote appears belovi 

BOARD OF RECREATION I 

THOMAS PIA (R) 
18 Windell Place 

VOTEa 27 yes 
5 no 

(Replacing Dorothy Lorenzen) 

HUMAN RIGHTS COM{ISSIONI 

bl)ODROW C. GWYER_ -
3D Ferris Ave. 
(Executive Secretar,y) 

FISCAL 

VOTEa 31 yea 
1 no 

Tern Endingl 

Dec. 1, 1973 

. No tern of of rice 

(1) $160,680.00 - Resolutign No. 622 emenning 1969-1970 Projects Budget 
by adding item to be know as "PEPARTIlENT OF PUBLIC I.lJRKS. 
NEW RESTORATION OF GLENBROOK SCHOOL" !IJld annIO­
priation therefor - (Hayor1s letter of 6/9/69) - Rsferred back 

to Committee at the July 7th Board Meeting) 



o 

[ 

, ' , 

~~tes of August 4, 1969 
'=->' 

5982 

~ BOCCUZZI said the Committee vas in favor of reducing the above nppro­
priation to $145,680.00. However, after co~ siderab1e debate in ~lich a 
motion vas presented by Mr. Heinzer nnd seconded by Hr. Joss to restore the 
original request of $160,680.00 vhich motion vas CARRIED with three no votes, 
a final vote vaD taken on the following resolution vhich was C.t.nRIED with 
three .no. votesl 

HEOOLUTION NO. 622 

A1-lENDllIG 1969-1970 CAPITAL ProJECTS BUDGET BY 
ADDllIG ITEH TO BE K!';m.;;; AS "DEPARTNE::T OF PUBLIC 
I.I)Bl(S. NEW CONSTRUGTIOil. RESroRATIOl! OF GLEilBIlDOK 
SCHOOL· AND APProPRIATION OF 2l6c.6ClO.00 THEREFOR 

BE AND IT IS HEREBY REOOLVED by the Board of Repre­
sentativee of the City of Stamford, to amend the 1969-1970 
Capital Projects Budget by adding item t~ be known ns 
"DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC I.I)Bl(S, NEW CONSTRUGTIOll, RESTORATION OF 
GLENBROOK SCHOOL" in accordance with the proviDions of 
Section 611.5 of the Stamford Charter, and appropriation of 
$160,680.00 therefor. 

*n**************.* 

le t ! 

$2,000.00 - !I1lMA!~ RIGHTS COHMI§SIO:I - Code 192.0101. Salaries - (To increase 
salary of Executive Secretary from $12,000 to $14,000 per yr.) 
(Mayor's letter of 7/7/69) 

MR. BOCCUZZI ~DVED for approval of the above request. Seconded by several 
members who spoke in favor of the appropriation. CARRIED unanimously. 

$20,721.85 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE SHI'fil !!OUSE. f or the f ollowingl 
(See Hayor's letter of 7/7769) Per Collective Bargaining 
Contract) 

Code 440.0101 Selaries -----.--------- $10,204. 50 
Code 440.0103 Overtime -------- 8, 012.68 
Code 440.0111 Salary Differential -------- 1,064067 
Code 440.2501 Uniforms ------- ----- 1,350. 00 
Ooda 440.0905 PhySical Exnminations 90.00 

$20,721.85 

MR. BOCOUZZI said Item H3 vas held in Oommittee. He Daid Mr. DeVos is on 
vacation and this 1s being held up for one month until h. can appear before the 
Oommittee. 

$10,000.00 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT - Salaries and Incidentals in connectign 
yith G~t !o; the YOung Parents' Prolect - :}nyor's letter 

of 7 7 69 

~ BOCCUZZI ~DVED for approval of the abon request. Mr. Kelly said the Health 
~ Proteotion Oommitte. oonoura in approval and seoonded the motion. OARRIED. 



I 
I 

I 

' . 

\ 

5983 
Minutes of August 4, 1969 

(5) $39,695.00 - !IEAL'l1! DEPARTMENT - (Grant tg be received from 
~ra G v nt r 1 6 -lOAm I.LUTION PROGRAM) 

(Mayorta letter of 7 7/69 

MR. BOCCUZZI said the approved application is in the hands of the City 
and therefore this money vill soon be received. HE MOVED for approval. 
Seconded by l.fr. KellY vho paid that the Health & Protection Committee 
concurs 1n approval. CARRIED. 

(6) $3,500.00 - HEAL'I'II EPARTMENT - Na c ti Addic i ct -
(Mayor's letter of 7/7/69 

MR. BOCCUZZI MOVED for approval of the above request. He said this check 
is also in the hands of the City, being a Grant. Seconded by Mr. Kelly 
wo said the Health & Protection Committee concurs in approval. CARRIED. 

(7) $366,502.00 - WAY.'IlI DEPARTMENT - (For Bohool Health and Welfare 
Program in connection vith Public Act (j1,S1, to be 
administered by the Health Department) -(Hayor's letter 
of 7/8/69) 

MR. BOCCUZZI said the amount of money that ve use is being reimbursed by 
the State and any money that is not used vill go back into the General 
Fund. He said the Mayor's letter,gives the breakdovn as to hov this money 
is being allocated. HE MOVED for approval of the request. Seconded and 
CARRIED. 

Contract - Mayor's letter of 7/8 69 

MR. roCCUZZI I·DVED for approval of the above request. Seconded and CARRIED. 

(9) $750.00 - HEAL EPART~lENT - C d 10 01 Unif s Public H alt 
Nurses - 5 Nurses at $150 each for uniforms as stipulated 

under Article X, Section D of Collective Bargaining Contract) 
(Mayor's letter of 7/8/69) 

MR. BOCCUZZI MOVED for approval of the above request. Seconded and CARRIED. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said Items Nos. 10 through 14 vhich appear on the Agenda vere 
not acted upon by the Board of Finance, so therefore the Fiscal Committee 
could not take any action either. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE. 

MR. BEOMLEY, Chairman, said his Committee met on July 29th in the Board of 
Representative.' rooms and present vere, Messrs. Bromley, Plotnick, Grisar 
and Mu%phy. He said the next meeting of the Committee vill be August 26th 
(Tuesday) , at 8 P.M. in the Board Room. 

. , :: 



o 

5984 

Hinutes of August 4, 1969 

MR. BBDHLEY said there has been a lot of interest in Item iI9 (Rent 
Controls) which concerns the request to investigate the adoption of 
rent controls in the City of Stamford. He said he assumes that when 
the Hayor sends through his proposal, it will be concerned with the 
creation of a FAIR BElIT COMHISSIOII. He said the Legislative & Rules 
Committee has decided to have an open meeting of the Committee here 

. 

in the I'hmicipal Office Building at 8 o'clock on Wednesday, August 13th. 
He said anybody wo desires to speak on the adoption of that Ordinance, 
or if they wish to share their thoughts with the members of the Committee, 
they will be very happy to hear them at that time. 

CONCERNING SEPTEMBER BOARD HEETING 

MR. BROI4Ll:.'Y proposed that the Board hold their September meeting on the 
day after Labor Day - Tuesday, September 2nd. 

THE PRESIDENT ea.id no proposition is needed for that and it Would be nec­
esea.r/ to move to meet the following Monday - September 8th, otherwise it 
will not be necesea.ry to do anything. 

HR. MILLER proposed a resolution that this Board tleet the following Monday, 
on September 8th. Seconded and CARRIED, with one no vote. 

NR. BBDMLEY reported on the following matters I 

(1) Proposed Ordinance. for pUblication. concerning ANTI-LITTER - (Proposed 
by H01lllrd Kap'la.n, 14th District Representative - Held in Committee 
4/7/69, 5/5/69, 6/2/69 and 7/7/69) 

MR. BROMLEY said the Committee is now in receipt of a definitive draft 
from Dr. Gofstein and this is being held in Committee for a month. 

(2) Proposed Ordin!llJce ESTABLISHIlIG TAX EXEI,!PTION FOR PROPERTY ACQUIRED BY 
FAITH TABERllACLE TIST CHURCH ca d a \-Ill lac Stu 
S ti 1 -8 l a -8 u f C G , ~ t,· s 
to be used as a parish house - Til{; exemption to be eQtablishod ao gf 
QsLt. 25. 19.68. and directinh Cgrnnispigner gf Finance tg reimburre the 

c~fi;~dr~ 6~~ti:;d7~7;~~~ Ligt of Sept. 1. 1967. 

The above matter was held in Committee. 

(3) fl:QPosed ResgJ.illlln TRAN~G CERTAIN HIGJIHAYS IN CITY OF STAlOORP 
TO STATE OF CONNLCTICUT :under pro'/isions of P.A. 603, enacted 1961) 

(Mayorts letter of 3/21/69 and letter of 5/20/69 from Corporation 
Counsel - Held in 4/7/69, 5/5/69, 6/2/69 and 7/7/69) • 

MR, BnOML~i snid, after l~ngthy deliberations o~this, the Committee has 
voted to approve th~ resolution. However, he said they decided to add 
the following language after the wordsl ••••••• and is hereby authorized 
to execute the road transfer agreement between the Oity of Stamford and 
the State of Oonnecticut •••••• • \ 

n ••••••• exoept that the Oity shall not transfer Summer 
Street, from Long Ridge Road to Broad Street 1.29 miles, 



o 

I 

!u 
I 
I 
[ 

, 

I 
L 

1 

1 
j 

{ , Ie 

5985 

3 t 

Minutes of August 4, 1969 

nor Bedford Street from Broad Street to Long 
Ridge Road 1 • .37 miles, as specified in said 
road transfer agreement •••••• " 

MIt. BROMLEY said what the Committee has approved, in essence, is a 
transfer of the other three roads, but to retain jurisdiction over 
Summer and Bedford Streets. 

MR. BROMLEY said he MOVES for adoption of the resolution. 

MR. HEINZER said his Committee - the Publio Works Committee - report-
ed this out favorably several months ago. He said he would like an 
explanation as to why we don't want to transfer Summer and Bedford 
Streets. He said those are the streets which are most essential to 
TOPICS acoording to information given the Committee by Mr. Loglisci. 
He said he is at a loss as to vnr these two roads should be taken out. 

MR. BROMLEY said 1£ Mr. Heinzer had been present at the last meeting 
of the Legislative and Rules Committee, at which meeting a majority of 
the Public Works Committee attended, he would have heard the same 
things they heard - namely, that according tn 1Ir. ;'",,.1.,,,, who was with 
the State Highway Department at that time, the 1mplemeptation of . 

=' • 

tlle TOPICS program and the transfer of the highways are complete and 
separate items. He said many of the residents and business owners 
expressed fear that by giving up control of Bedford and Summer Streets, 
the local municipal government W13uldn l t have any say in what goes on as 
far as traffic and other related matters are concerned. He said that 
according to some of the plans the Committee saw that in the future the 
State may use Summer Street as a possible Nortll-South Highway, running 
through the heart of the City. He said the Committee members felt that 
if you turn the jurisdiction of these streets over to the State, it would 
be much easier for the State to l!lIlke this a North-South artery wl thout 
any kind of local approval. He said he requested the Commissioner of 
Public Works to come and explain the situation again and for some reaGon 
it was impossible for him to attend the meeting that night. He said 
considering the way the residents and many concerned Stamford citizens 
feel, the Committee was not persuaded that this was in the best interests 
of the City to turn the jurisdiction of these streets over to the State. 

THE PRESIDEaIT addressed the previous speaker and asked him 1£ he means 
that the transfer of these roads have nothing to do with TOPICS. 

MR. BROMLEY said a tape program was brought to the meeting of a radio 
program which bore directly on this very question and on that recording 
all the Committee members heard Mr. Levine say that the transfer of the 
roads and the implementation of TOPICS were two separate things. He said 
they would like to hear from the State whether or not the implementation 
of TOPICS is absolutely dependent upon the transfer of these highways. 
He said if they did tell them that, it would then be a different situa­
tion, but up to now they have not heard this from anyone representing the 
State. . 

, - i . L I; .1. 



o 

I 

5966 

l1inutes of August 4, 1969 

THE PRESIDENT said he recalled a letter from the State Department of 
Public Works, vi th the contract to tum over thes9 streets to the 
State in IIhich it ws stated that TOPICS IlBS an integral part of the 
TOPICS program. He asked the speaker if he hnd the name of someone loIh" 
stated that this vas NOT a part of TOPICS. 

MR. BRlKLEY said they heard Mr. Levine say this ws not tied in IIi th 
the TOPICS program, but \illS separate and distinct. 

HR. HEINZER said he thinks the reasons given for the Committee loIishing 
to remove these tllO roads 1oI0uld apply equally to all of the ronds. 

!4R. BRlMLEY said this matter has been held in Committee for five monthn 
nolol and no one appeared before the Committee loIho had an interest tn t he 
other roads and salol no reason to hold the other three ronds in Committee 
as lqne as no one seemed to oppose it. 

MR. SCOFIELD said the Committee (Public Works) mat vith Mr. Loglisci 
severnl months ago and loIare informed u,y him that it 1oI0uld be necessary 
to turn these roads over to the State and since that time it has bee~ 
held in Committee u,y the Legislative & Rules Committee. He said he called 
the State last lIoek and talked to a Mr. Earl Monroe, IIho is assistant to 
a Mr. Gavala loIho is on vacation and at that time had not received an in­
quiry about coming dOIln. He said Mr. !'!onroe loIho is a State Highllay 
Engineer, thnt a premise lias made that these streets 1I0uld be turned over 
u,y the City and loIhen asked IIho had naid this, he snid tllO past adminis­
tratione had made this premise. When asked IIhat 1I0uld happen if these 
streets lIere not transferred over, he lias told there ws a very good 
chance that the IIhole TOPICS study 1I0uld have to be scrapped. He said it 
seems very necessary that Mr. Qavala get dOIln here to a meeting and clarify 
the matter. . 

!4R. FEDAK spoke in favor of the motion and said he felt that more should be 
found out about the need for these streets and IIhether or not they are 
essential to TOPICS. 

MR. JOSS said he 1I0uld like this clarified - such as, loIhen they take a 
street, are they just taking the street, or do they also take the sidellalk -
loIhat are the boundaries? Also, IIhy aren't lie cutting out all the streets 
instead of picking on tllO? 

THE PRESIDENT said that is just IIhat the members have been asking Mr •. Bromley. 

MIt, HEmZER mVED for adoption of the resolution vithout Mr. Bromley's 
amendment - in other lIords, to adopt this, leaving out the amendment as 
proposed by Mr. Bromley. 

THE PBESIDENT asked the members if they understood Mr. Heinzer's motion. 

MIt, HEmZER said he meane to reinlltate Bedford and Summer Streets. Sscond­
ed by several people. 

-



I 
I 

j 

1 

i 
! 
i' 

! 
f 

f 
t 
I 

t ~ , 4 • 4 
• 
I , 
I 

I 

5987 
Minutes of August 4, 1969 

MR. GRIsAR said he feels it would be bad to try and pass this with­
out the proper Wormation. 

THE l'RESlDENT said we are dealing with a contraot that has already 
been drawn up by the State and sent to our Corporation Counsel for 
approval to come before this Board and we Would have to defer the 
entire thing, rather than accept it piecemeal, because this Board has 
no power to negotiate a contract. 

MR. HEINZER said we need TOl'ICS desperately be~auDe we have a terrible 
traffic problem in Stamford and he is against anything that will hold 
it up any longer. 

MR. l'IDTNICK ·read a letter from Attorney Isadore Mackler, former 
Corporation Counsel of the City of Stamford, addressed to the Legislative 
& Rules Committee I 

Dear Sirsl 

I understand that your Committee is contemplating action on turning 
over the jurisdiotion of Bedford Street from BullIs Head to Broad 
Street to the State Highway Department • 

. ,-\ In view of the importance of this change to the property owners along 
the street, I would like '"to ask that a publio hearing be held on this 

_. matter so that all property owners can be given full information and 
~ ., cnn have an opportunity to express to your committee and the Board,,---

their views on this subject. ____ 

;The control of downtown and in-town traffio has always been with the 
local authorities and I do not see why the control of this street 

~ . should be any different from the control of any other downtown street. 

If this matter is removed from local authorities, this would be a dis­
advantage in terms of control of downtown traffic systems and would 

. place our local officials under the direotion and control of Hartford 
officials. 

Very truly yours, 

(signed) Isadore M. Mackler 
---------------------_._-------------------------------

MR. PIDTNicK said, in amplification of the above letter and in view of what 
Mr. Bromley has stated and the subsequent debate on t~is Board, that this 
matter has been before the Committee sinoe April and in 'all tt,at time they 
have invited officials from the City and the State to cone down and state 
before the Committee, the reasons why it would be a ~ood thing to turn 
these streets over to the State. He said at their April meeting they heard 
from Mr. John Canavan of the Public Works Department and it was very incont 
clusive as to the reaSons why these streets should be turned over. He said 

5 . , Ii 



---. 

,. 

" 

l J 

5988 
Minutes of August 4, 1969 

they then held it in Committee and asked for further clnrification 
and their Chairman, Mr. Bromley, sent letters to the Commissioner of 
Public Works Loglisd and Mr. Gavala of the State Highwy Depar tment, 
asking them to come dovn to the last meeting of the Committee and they 
failed to shov up. He said the members of the Committee have met 
dUigently every month on this item and they have had it before t hem 
four months. He said the control of these streets is part of t he 
dovnto\III traffic pattern and in order to turn these streets over, \Ie 
\lould be definitely losing local control over them.. He said anyone 
\lho has tried to get anything out of Hartford knO\lS hov unresponsive they 
can be. He said if High Ridge Road is an indication of hov they are 
going to run the traffic light systetl, it may not turn out t o be a good 
thing. Another thing he pointed out is that they vill ther. have the 
povers of condemnation and eminent domain vhich vould make it very 
easy should the State decide that they \lant a six lane super_high\lay 
bet\leen tho Connecticut Turnpike and either the Marti tt Parkvay or Inter­
state 84 above Bedford, N. Y. and it vould be a very simple matter for 
them to put this right through the middle of dovntovn Stamford. He said 
these are questions that have been raised by the Committee and t o vhich 
they have not yet received a satisfactory ansver. 

MR. SCOFIELD said he is in favor of holding this in comi ttee another 
month, on the condition ve have an immediate public hearing. 

MR. MORRIS MOVED 'IO TABLE this item for one month. Seconded and CAJUUED. 

Proposed amendment to Chapter 15 A of the Code of Geneml Ordinances, 
\lhich establishes a CommisQion on Human Rights. giving t~t Commission 
pO\ler to investigate all compl aints re public accommodations a~d also 
~~~~i;e a~~ ~ubpoet~era and to initiate pr~secution againgt hOUSing violaters -Requested in letter dated 6 23/69 from 

}Irs. Gertrude Harshall, Chairman, Housing Commi tee, Hayor's Con­
ference on Human Rights & Opportunities) 

MR. BroMLEY said the committee sent a letter to the Oorpora tion Counsel 
inquiring vhether the Board of Representatives has the pover to coni'er 
subpoena povsrs on the Human Rights Commission and in a rather lengthy 
letter, the Corporation Counsel ansvered, in effect, "no". He said the 
Oommittee therefore voted to adopt the propoaed amendment to Chapter lsA 
Which refere to the Human Rights Commission. 

MR. BIlOMLEY MJVED for approval, f or publication of the folloVing proposed 
Ordinance. Seconded and CARRIED unanimously, 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE OITY OF STAMFORD THATI-- - ' 

• 
\ 

Ohapter 15-A of the Oode of General Ordinances of the Citw of Stamford 
is hereby amend.d as follovSI 

.= 

f ' ! 



I 

I 
I· 
I 

I . 
I 
• 

I 
t 

I 
5969 

-- --,/;....' ----Minutes of August 4, 1969 

1. By adding the folloving language as subparagraph (e) to Section 
l5A-4 entitled FUNCTIONSI 

nee) To aupplement, through action by the municipality, at all 
levels and through all agencies, the implementation in Stamford of 
Section 31-126 of the Connecticut General Statutes (prohibiting un­
fair employment practices), and Sections 53-34, 53=35 and 53-35(a) 
(prohibiting discrimination in publio accommodations, rental hous­
ing, co~ercial property, profesaional associations, and licensed 
persons). References in this paragraph to said Statutes shall in­
clude such amendments thereof as may be made by the State Legislature 
from time to time. 

2. By deleting all of the folloving language from Paragraph 15A-5 (d)1 

(d) "except, that all instances of such discrimination involving the 
occupancy of housing accommodations, within the jurisdiction of any 
state commission or agency, shall be referred to that commission or 
agency." 

3. By adding the folloving as subparagraphs (j), (k) and (1) to Section 
l5A-5 entitled POWERS AND DUTIESI 

n(j) To assist and afford appropriate relief to any person in the 
City of Stamford-who has been denied full and equal opportunities'and 
accommodations (including, but not limited to, housing, employment and 
education), by its own action or through cooperation vith the Connecticut 
Commission on Human Rights & Opportunities, the United States Commission 
on Civil Rights, and all federal, state and municipal agencies and 
officers, pursuant to the powers hereinabove and hereinafter set forth. 

"(k) To issue a complaint through its Executive Secretary, which com­
plaint shall be filed with the Commission, whenever the Executive Secretary 
has reasonable cause to believe that any person hae engaged or is engaging 
in any practice constituting a denial of human rights and opportunities in 
contraVflfition of any of the statutes referred to in Section 4(,) above or 
in vio' a tiOIl of this ordinance. Any such cOJnplaint shall be filed not more 
than one hundred twenty (120) days after the alleged offense has been com­
mitted, provided that no such complaint shall be filed vith the Commisnion 
in the event that a complaint referring to the srune offense has been filed 
with the Connecticut Commission on H~an Rights & Opportunities. Upon 
receiving such a complaint, the Commission shall attempt to correct the 
situation by means of conference, conciliation and persuasion, all of which 
efforts and endeavors by the Commission shall be kept strictly confidential 
by the Commission. In the event of failure by the Commission to correct 
the situation ereated by any such offense, then, upon majority vote of the 
Commission, the presiding officer of the Commission shall be authorized to 
apply to the Circuit Court or any other court of competent juriediction in 
this State, or to any judge thereof, for a restraining order or temporary 
injunction reetraining the offender or offenders from any conduct tending 
to render ineffectual or othervise impair such action as the Commission may 

. 1~~ ____________ ~ ____ ~ ____ ~ ____ ~~ 
- Ci 



, 

o 

,1 t S 

5990 
Minutes of August 4, 1969 

take or wich the court may order for pu!poses of eliminnting any 
such violations, including, but not limited to, temporary and 
permanent injunctions, subject to such terms and conditions as the 
court deems proper end equitable, as vell as such other relief as 
the court may determine.-

This Ordinance shall take effect on the date of its enactment. 

,---------------------------------

1·m. BlllHLEY presented the above resolution, wich he read at this time. 
He said the committee voted also to include the folloving in the 
language of the resolutionl 

" ••••• Also that the City of Stamford vill, vithin one year follov-
ing the completion of said highvay through the park, provide additional 
park land equal in value and area to that taken, vithin a valking 
distance of one thousand (1,000) feet from any boundary of Scalzi Park.-

He said the sense of this is to take part of the park land to use for a 
road and va vould then like more park land restored vithin a thousand feet. 

HR. BllllolW."Y MJVED for adoption of the folloving resolution. Sa~onded by 
}~. Miller . and Mr. Finney. 

HR. GUA!llIAll read a statement at this time opposing the taking of park land. 

MIt. FINNEY said he cannot S8e wat Mr. Guroian is concerned about, as the 
amendment to the resolution (outlined above) takes oare of losing any park 
land. 

Artar considerable further debate, a VOTE vas taken on the folloving resolu­
tion and CARRIED vi th tva "no" votesl 

RESOLUTION 110, 623 

CONCERNING USE OF LAND ilITHIN THE OOUNDARIES OF SCALZI 
PARK FUR HIGHWAY PURPOSES IN CONNECTION WITH EXTENSION 
OF HI~ ~OIO/U A~ .IO/A~lG~~ A~. ~~ ?IllVISIOII~ 
OF S,~3 adopt d at 69 ss frnl Assemb1 ) 

BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by ' the Bonrd of Representatives that 
the City of Stamford may use r.or highvay purposes, in connection 
vi th the extension of the highvay known as .WASHINGTON AVENUE", 



r 
I 
I 

f 

i 
t 

t 

I" 

\ 

5991 
Minutes of Auguat 4, 1969 

certain land within the boundaries of Scalzi Park in 
said City, all of which land is shown on sheets No. 16 
and 17 of a certain map entitled: "Washington Avenue 
Improvement Project For The City of Stamford, Conn., 
Prepared by Parsons, Bromfield and Redniss, Engineers -
Surveyors, December 12, 1966", and 

BE IT FURTHE~ RESOLVED that the City of Stamford will" 
within one year following the completion of said highway 
through the park, provide additional par~ land equal in 
value and area to that taken, within a walking distance 
of one thousand (1,000) feet from any boundary of Scalzi 
Park. 

(6) Proposed erdinance BANNING THE USE OF DDT BY CITY. MAKING IT UN­
LAWFUL TO SELL. MANUFACTURE OR USE DDT AND DIELDRIN IN THE CITY 
OF STAMFORD AS AN INSECTICIDE OR EXTERMINATION CHEMICAL. UNLESS 
FOR PURPOSES OF CONTROLLED LABORATORY RESEARCH OR WITH EXPRESS 

• WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR - (Proposed in letter, 
dated 7/15/69 from Howard Kaplan, 14th District Representative) 

The above matter was held in Committee. 

(7) Letter from Louis A. Clapes. City ~ Town Clerk (dated 7/18/69) 
requesting permission to hold ADDITIONAL VOTER MAKING SESSIONS 
as listed in attached schedule 

MR. BROMLEY said it was his impression that the Legislature passed a 
statute that permitted the Town & City Clerk to have voter maki"g 
sessions any time he wanted to. He said he called Mr. Clapes and he 
said this is true, but it does not become effective until October 1, 
1969. liE MOVED for approval of this request. Seconded and CARRIED. 

(8) Letter dated 7/18/69 from Director of URe REQUESTING TRANSFER OF 
KIWANIS PARK TO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS ~ TREES under Ordinance No. 144 
Supplemental 

MR. BROMLEY MOVED for approval of the above request, which was in the 
form of a resolution. 

MR. RYBNICK asked Mr. Bromley if he has received a letter from the 
Park Department, accepting this park. 

MR. BROMLEY said "no". 

MR. RYBNICK requested that this item be deferred for one month, in 
order that the fountain, which is not in working condition for the lack 
of parts, be fixed first. He said he thinks we should also have a 
letter from the Superintendent of Parks, stating that everything is in 
order to transfer the jurisdiction of this park without any cost to the 
City. He said he has no objections to transfer this park, but feels 
that we should protect the City until we receive assurance from the 
Superintendent of Parks that everything is in good working order. HE 
MOVED this be deferred for one month. Seconded by Mr. Chirimbes and 
CARRIED. 



o 
, . , 5 

t t 

5992 

Minutes of August 4, 1969 

(9) Request to investigate adoption of RENT CONTROLS IN THE CITY OF 
STAMFORD - (Brought up by Robert Fedak and Herman Alswanger, 

11th District Representatives, under "New Business" at the 
7/7/69 Board meeting) 

MR. BROMLEY said the above matter has already been discussed at the 
beginnign of his report. He said he just wishes to re-state what he 
he said previ ously - that there will be an open meeting of the LeSis­
lative & Rules Committee on Wednesday, August 13th, at 8 P.M. in the 
Board's meeting rooms, Municipal Office Building, on the subject of 
the creation of a FAIR RENT COMMISSION. 

MR. FEDAK said both in the 11th District and outside, both he and 
Mr. Alswanger have received an overwhelming response to the creation 
of a Fair Rent Commission and many people have complained about receiv­
ing exor~tant rent increases because of the houling shortage and 
would like to urge all interelted people to attend this meeting. 

MR. CONNORS said he has copies of the State statute and if it would 
be possible to run off copies for the Board Members, it might be help­
ful. It was suggested that Mrs. Farrell have copies made for the use 
of the members, 

ilEAL TH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: 

MR. CIIIRIMBES presented part of the committee report and Mr. Kelly 
presented the balance. 

MR. CIIIRIMBES reported that they met with the Deputy Chiefs of the 
Stamford Fire Department and the Safety Board Commissioners and they 
are recommending that an evaluation be made of City personnel and in 
particular they are requesting that the Personnel Commission evaluate 
the differential between the aalary of the Deputy Chiefs an~ the 
Captains in the Sire Department and also the differential in the 
Captain'. salary and Lieutenant'. salary in the Police Department. 

As an example, he said the Lieutenant. in the Police Department are 
covered by all benefits, bat on the other hand, the Captains in the 
Police Department are considered a part of management and do not re­
ceive these benefits. He said they are given to understand that the 
difference in grade is approximately $500.00. 

He laid, this being the case, there is no incentive for a Lieutenant to 
seck promotion, thereby lOling all hi. benefits for a mere $500.00 
differential in salary and in fact, the benefitl ha loses may total a 
great deel mora than the amount he might roceive .. a sAlary increase. 
Ho laid at this rate, very few will leek promotion and many will retire 
at the prime of efficiency al officers in tha Police and the Fire Depart­
ment •• 

He said the personnel involved amountl to about leven Police Captains 
and five Oeputy Chief. in the Fire Department. He .aid with the situa­
tion the way it 1., it actl a. a deterrant to thoir seeking promotion 
and lowerl their morale. 

)tAP &< z;;ze ~ 'lUlL; IS ( -.!$ 4 i :;:epec p:p Y;::;::4i# MiX;; Ii (> A !14 4' ;; , 



1 

, 

1 

I, 

c 
. , 

5993 
Minutes of August 4, 1969 

MR. CHIRIMBES laid .11 the Committee is asking is, for the Personnel 
Commission to look into this inequity. 

MR. KELLY pres.nted his portion of the Committee report. He said a 
meeting was held at Police Headquarters on July 3D, 1969 at 7.30 P.M. 
and present were: Bill Murphy, James Joss, Peter Chirimbes and Steve 
Kelly of the Committee and Police Commissioners Ralph Grasso and Pat 
Nilan. He said they discussed street lighting in mid-town areas and 
off main streets 'and under bridges in various parts of town. He said 
the Safety, Board Members agreed that this is an important item and 
should be given strict attention. He said his Committee is seeking 
permission to ride patrol cars in various areas so that they can take 
notes on the poorly lighted sections and take action with the proper 
authority to get these areas properly lighted in order to help stamp 
out mugging, robberies, rape and other serious crimes that are now 
prevalent in poorly lighted areas. He said the Committee has asked the 
Commissioner of Public Works who is responsible for the lighting of the 
park and Thruway at the westbound railway station - the State, City or 
the Parking Authority. He said there are many places where buildings 
have been taken down in and around the center of town, are lacking in 
proper lighting and will receive help from the URC as to what can be 
done to give these places proper lighting. He .sid they also want to 
make sure that where policemen have to go behind buildings in congested 
areas during the night patrol that these areas are sufficiently lighted. 
He said complaints from the waterside area about damage to beach arcas 
and buildings and also the recreational facilities at southfield Beach 
were looked into and contact was made with the Superintendent of Parks, 
Hr. Connell, and he has assured the Committee that the damage will be 
taken care of by replacing bleachers and painting the toilet buildings 
and he has placed a policeman in the area from 8 P.M. to 1 A,M. to pre­
vent further vandalism. 

He said the Committee has also asked that the police patrolling the South 
End of the City check out the old Cloonan School building, because the 
youth of the area have been throwing large rocks over the fence on to 
private property. damaging same and are liable to cause serious injury to 
people living on this property. 

He said representatives of the Bosrd of Recreation are trying to teach the 
youngsters that it is up to them to keep the area clean. He said the 
Committee has been asked to check out other areas where vandalism prevails 
and as soon as they can do so, they will. 

MR. HILLER commended Mr. Kelly for his report, especially the part pertain­
ing to the South End Community Center which will be located in the Old 
Cloonan School. He said he knows many people are disturbed about some of 
the vandalism that has taken place there. He said a great deal of work has 
been done by the citizens to help repair that building and it is very 
frustrating to se~ it deteriorate once again. He said he also wishes to 
commend Mr. Kelly about the part of his report pertaining to Southfield 
Beach. He said he made a personal inspection of Southfield Park yesterday 
afternoon and thinks it is a shame that we don't realize ~hat our beaches 
are an important asset and he is v~ry glad to see that somethirg is being 
done about Southfield Park • 



;, 

o 

., . 

5994 
Minutes of August 4, 1969 

MR. BOCCUZZI said he also wishes to congratulate Mr. Kelly regard-
ing Southfield Park. He said he has been working with the Park 
Department and the Police trying to get police p.rotection down there 
in the evenings and we now have almost 24 hour protection, and we 
have someone there until 8 o'clock at night from the Park Department 
and have the Park Department Police who come in at 8 P.M. and leave 
around 1 A.M. or 2 A.M. He said with this police protection, the 
improvements that were promised by the Park Department, that we can do away 
with some of the vandalism at the Park. 

MR. RYBNICK said he also wishes to thank Mr. Kelly for his report, but 
wishes to point out that the part about salaries is more properly within 
the jurisdiction of the Personnel Committee and is sorry that they did 
not consult with that Committee, as Mr. Chirimbes is also a member of 
the Personnel Committee. 

MR. KELLY said that particular matter was given to his Committee and 
they only looked into it. He said for as long as he can remember, the 
Health & Protection Committee was particularly concerned with the Police 
and Fire Departments and that is the way it has been for the 20 years :he 
has been a member of this Board. 

There was considerable further discussion about Mr. Kelly's report, with 
Borne questions asked and answered on various portions of his report. 

MR. DIXON spoke about the numerous abandoned cars throughout the City and 
asked the Health & Protection Committee to look into the matter. 

MR. KELLY said this will be done. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE: 

MR. RUSSELL, Chairman, said his Committee held it" regular meeting on 
Wednesday, July 30th at 7.30 P.M. and present wer" Messrs. Guroian, 
Scofield and Russell. 

Petition from Paul D. Plotnick, 16th District Representative. in letter 
dated 7/11/69. requesting that DANNELL DRIVE and HAZELWOOD LANE be 
accepted as City streets and that they be paved. graded and brought up 
to specification so that they be acceptable. 

The above matter was held in Committee in order to obtain a more accurate 
description of the streets involved. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: 

MR. HEMINGWAY explained the above contract is between the City and the 
caseworkers of the City in the Department of Public Welfare, which numbers 
some 6 to 8 people. He aaU it is hiB understanding that tho contract 



I 

I 
! 
I 
I 

I 
r 
I 

! 

I 

I 

I 

I 

'l 

5995 
Minutes of August 4, 1969 

wes originally written up and~ready to go around July 19, 1968, but the --City negotiators in an effort to make this contract identical with 
certsin provisions of other contracts, apparently went back on their 
word and the Caseworkers involved took their case to Hartford on a 
grievance procedure and very definitely won their point. He said the 
contract has not been changed since the day it was written, but it 
has been under the grievance procedure all this time and finally a 

• decision waS reached and the_City, in addition, has been charged some 
• interesl:..for the intervening time that has elapsed in which these back 

" salaries hsve not been paid. 
~ 

liR. HEMINGWAY MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES in order to vote on t~~ 
above contract. Seconded and CARRIED. 

MR. HEMINGWAY MOVED that this contract be approved, saying this is the 
last one to come before the Board. Seconded by Mr. Miller and CARRIED 
unanimously. 

PUBLIC HOUSING & GENERAL RELOCATION COMMITtEE: 

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI, Chairman, reported his Committee held a meeting last 
month and had a general discussion with Mr. Hibben and Mr. Conkle con­
cerning an item that was in the paper in which Mr. Hibben stated that 
the obtaining of land through the State and Federal Government has never 
been tested in the State and we don't know exactly if it would work. 
He said there are quite a few departments in the City that would have to 
get involved, so they expect to hold another meeting and invite all 
departments concerned to attend and present their views on the matter. 

ABANDONED APARTMENT BUILDING LOCATED AT CORNER OF HOYT AND STRAWBERRY 
HILL AVENUE 

MR. GRISAR asked if it would be possible to look inte! the feasibility of I 
taking over by the City of the above abandoned apartment house building 
under construction. He said if this is pos.i"le. it would provide almost 
instant housing, as the building is over hal~ completed. 

THE PRESIDENT said the builder is in receivership and the building will 
be bought. 

Scattered Site Housing on East Side of Lawn Avenue - 18 apartments 
Located on Corner of Lawn Avenue and Main Street 

MR. CONNORS asked Mr. Boccuzzi if he could check on this. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said he hasn't heard anything about "scattered site housing". . / 

MR. CONNORS said it was in the paper and mentioned the building of 18 I 
apartments in this location, which is city owned property, and was given 
to the City for use as a park. 

MR. MURPHY said he had spoken to Mrs. Farrell about this item. which goes 
back to 1951 and she has the Minutes when this land was accepted by the 
City. 

I 



o 

L 

, II '* ? 

, 

5996 

Minutes ,0£ August 4; 1969"":: '" 

Concerning Feasibility o£ Using Benenson Property for Public Housing 

MR. TRUGLIA asked if Mr. Boccuzzi has had a chance to look into this 
matter, as he requested last month. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said it was discussed and Mr. Conkle is supposed to be 
getting up a feasibility report as to what it would cost to bring 
public services, etc. up to that area and as of now they have not , 
received that report. 

, : NEW BUSINESS: 

Concerning "Glide A Ride" Bus at Cove Island 

MRS. PONT-BRIANT asked if it would be possible for the Parks & Recreation 
Conunittee Chairman to check with the Park Department to &scert,ain the 
possibility of operating the bus daily in addition to the week end. She 
said several senior citizens have called her about this as it is very 
difficult for them to walk the long distance. She said the suggestion 
was made that perhaps they could run the bus from 11 to 4, 12 to 3, or 
something like that, during the month of August so that these people 
could ride. She said cars can drop them inside the gates and then leave, 
but are not allowed to drive them down. 

MR. ALSWANGER said he would like to have the Health & Protection Committee 
look into the matter of placing a fence around the~artment house located 
at Hoyt Street and Strawberry Hill Avenue. " 

MR. FINNEY said he would also like to support Mr. Alswanger on this, as to 
the danger of leaving open and unguarded excavated buildings like this. , 
He said it is a source of attraction for children. 

MR. KELLY asked the President if he should look into this wUhout waiting 
for the Steering Committee meeting. 

Concerning ABANDONED CARS ON CITY STREETS 

MR. MORRIS requested the President to cheek with the Legislative & Rules 
Committee to see if they can't come up with an Ordinance, so that we can 
get' some sort of a .yatem going on how to cope with this growing problem 
of abandoned cara. 

ADJOURNMENT, 

J 

Upon motion, duly seconded and CARRIED, the meeting was' adjourned at 10.45 P.M • 

.ffik?&~a 
Velma Farrell 
Administrative Assistant 
(Recording Secretary) 

Notel The above meeting was broadcast 
over Radio Station WSTC VF 


